
VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant) 

From: Grotefendt, Amy (Consultant)
Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2009 4:17 PM
To: Preedy, Matt
Cc: Greco, Theresa
Subject: RE: Battery St. Tunnel Costs to date

6/30/2009

Wonderful.  Thanks.   
  
I think the context for the question was how much have we spent on BST that we are now not going to use because 
we are not using it as part of the bored tunnel. 
  
Can you make an estimate how much and/or what type of work that has already been completed can be used for the 
smaller project we are still going to do?   
  
 

From: Preedy, Matt 
Sent: Wed 2/11/2009 4:07 PM 
To: Grotefendt, Amy (Consultant) 
Cc: Greco, Theresa 
Subject: Fw: Battery St. Tunnel Costs to date 
 
Amy, 
See below for the answer to the legislative question on BST costs to date. 
 

From: Anderson, Ward  
To: Greco, Theresa; Preedy, Matt  
Cc: Jarnagan, Harry (Consultant)  
Sent: Wed Feb 11 10:42:14 2009 
Subject: Battery St. Tunnel Costs to date  

Per your request, I have aggregated cost information on the Battery St. Tunnel Projects, which include the 
Emergency Repair project - A09932S WIN and the Battery St. Tunnel Phase I and II projects - U09936C and 
U09936R WINs. 
  

  
  
--Ward 

Project Total Costs to date
BST I and II       10,596,493.16 
Emergency BST            571,882.90 
Total       11,168,376.06 


